OFFICE PHONE 870 ) ) RESIDENCE PHONE 0148J5

Jolm W. Crumley

PETROLEUM
710-11 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG.

Albuguergue, N. M.
Febraury 24 - 1940

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Roy:

Enclosed herewith you will find Driller's Daily Revort covering period
from January 16, 1940 to and including FEBRUARY 7, 1940, representing

a depth of2778', However, we are now drilling below the 3000 foot level
and it is my intention to carry the drilling on to 3250', unless con-—
ditions should present themselves to change my mind.

I trust this report meets with your approval, and I shall forward log
of operations up to present time within the next few days.

Wishing you everything good, I am

JWC'MB
Encs.



